

Message

From: Rouselle Gratela [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4256E16327FA47D6980EF093CCDFB53D-ROUSELLE GR]
Sent: 2017-08-09 9:43:29 AM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]
Subject: RE: Special board meeting

Hi Kim,

No, I was not asked to prepare anything for this. OFHP is mostly taken care of through Chuck's team. Sounds like Jordan's group would be preparing something like this. I am happy to help if I can.

Thanks,
Rouselle

From: Kimberly Veeneman
Sent: August 09, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Rouselle Gratela
Subject: Special board meeting

Rouselle,

We have a special board meeting coming up next week and Terry is presenting "Fair Hydro Plan" and I am wondering if you have been asked to put together the materials for this?

Kim Veeneman | Executive Assistant to Terry Young, Vice President, Conservation & Corporate Relations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2801
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.